



BEVERLEY DELORIS WILSON, M.D., J.D., F.A.A.P.

Office: (803)724-7560

Email: wilsonpediatrics63@gmail.com

Website: <https://www.wilsonpediatricsinc.com>

SUMMARY

Beverley D. Wilson, M.D., J.D. is a practicing pediatrician with three and a half decades of medical experience and recently received her *juris doctor* degree from the Charleston School of Law. A longtime resident of South Carolina, Dr. Wilson is a passionate advocate for sexually, physically, and emotionally abused children, particularly those pediatrics victims who have autism, learning disabilities, and emotional disturbances. Dr. Wilson has provided care for pediatric patients of South Carolina for the past three and a half decades.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WILSON PEDIATRICS, INCORPORATED

1 Harbison Way, Suite 221, Columbia, South Carolina 29212

President/Owner

November 1999 to Present

- Provide comprehensive, acute, and preventative medical care from newborn to college aged patients with special interest in children with asthma, allergies, allergic rhinitis, sickle cell disease, autism, and victims of child physical and/or sexual abuse.
- Instruct medical and premedical students participating in externships from local colleges and high schools including South Carolina State University, Claflin University, as well as junior and senior students from Orangeburg-Wilkinson High School with expressed interest in pursuing (a) career(s) in medicine.
- Provide job shadowing experiences for high school and college students interested in pursuing careers in medicine.
- Provide comprehensive medical care for hospitalized pediatric patients of Orangeburg, Calhoun, and surrounding counties.

- Participate in community outreach activities, educational seminars and education events regarding/promoting preventive health practices.

ORANGEBURG FAMILY HEALTH CENTER

3310 Magnolia St., Orangeburg, South Carolina, 29118

Staff Pediatrician

June 1995-October 1999

- Provided comprehensive, acute, and preventative medical care from newborn to college aged patients.
- Instructed medical students participating in externships from the Medical University of South Carolina (MUSC).
- Provided job shadowing experiences for high school and college students interested in pursuing careers in medicine.
- Provided comprehensive medical care for hospitalized pediatric patients of Orangeburg Family Health Center.
- Participated in community outreach activities and education regarding preventive health practices.

THE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

3000 St. Matthews Rd., Orangeburg, South Carolina, 29118

Staff Physician

June 1995-January 2004 (Active Staff Privileges)
January 2004-June 2005¹

Courtesy Staff Privileges

July 2005-August 2008 (Courtesy Staff Privileges)

NORTH CENTRAL FAMILY MEDICAL CENTER

546 South Cherry Road, Rock Hill, South Carolina, 29730

Staff Pediatrician

September 1994-April 1995

PIEDMONT MEDICAL CENTER

222 South Herlong Avenue, Rock Hill, South Carolina, 29730

Staff Physician

September 1994-April 1995

PALMETTO PEDIATRIC PROFESSIONALS, INCORPORATED

208 West Meeting Street, Lancaster, South Carolina, 29720

President and Owner

July 1992-September 1994

SPRINGS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

800 West Meeting Street, Lancaster, South Carolina 29720

¹ Medical Leave of Absence due to son's illness

Active Staff Privileges

July 1992-September 1994

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA
1120 15th Street, Augusta, Georgia, 30912

Pediatric Residency

July 1989-June 1992

BERKELEY COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM
Berkeley County, South Carolina

Substitute Teacher

January 1985-June 1985

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY
Columbia, South Carolina

Laboratory Technician and Research Assistant

January 1984-June 1984

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE SENATE LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS
Columbia, South Carolina

Senate Page, Office of Senator John Lindsey

1982-1984

EDUCATION

Postgraduate Medical Education

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA
Augusta, Georgia
Pediatric Internship and Residency

July 1989-June 1992

Organizational Memberships:

- Pediatric Advisory Committee, 1989-1990
- Medical College of Georgia Advisory Committee, 1990-1991

Medical Education

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
Charleston, South Carolina
Degree Earned: Doctor of Medicine

August 1985-May 1989

Organizational Memberships

- American Medical Student Association
- Student National Medical Association
- Minority Student Union
- Superhealth

Medical Society Memberships

- **American Medical Association – Medical Student Section**
- **South Carolina Medical Association**

Extracurricular Activities

Student National Medical Association

- Delegate to the 1987-1988 National Convention
- Blood Pressure Screening Campaigns 1987-1988
- Sickle Cell Anemia Foundation Fundraiser, 1986
- Liaison to Charleston County Medical, Dental, and Pharmacy Association, 1987-1988

Minority Student Union

- Black History Month Program, Chairperson, 1986
- Minority Student Health Fair, 1986

Superhealth

- Sexually Transmitted Diseases Committee, Chairperson, 1988

Undergraduate Education

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA

August 1980 - August 1985

Columbia, South Carolina

Degrees Earned: Double Degree, Bachelors of Science in Chemistry and Biology *cum laude* with honors from South Carolina Honors College

Honors:

- **South Carolina Honors College of the University of South Carolina**
- **President's Honor List**
- **Dean's Honor List**
- **National Dean's Honor List**
- **Gamma Beta Phi National Honor Society**
- **Golden Key National Honor Society**
- **Alpha Epsilon Delta National Premedical Honor Society**

Legal education (See My Attached Legal CV)

THE CHARLESTON SCHOOL OF LAW

August 2016 - May 2020

Charleston, South Carolina

Degree Earned: *Juris Doctorate*

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

“The Inhibitory Effects of Tetra-butyl Ammonium Iodide, Acetate, and Phosphate upon Hemoglobin S Gelation”

Senior Thesis, South Carolina Honors College of the University of South Carolina.

Extracurricular Activities

- Student Christian Fellowship, 1981-1985
- A Touch of Faith Gospel Choir, 1982-1985
- Harvest Hope Food Drive, 1986
- South Carolina Chapter of the Leukemia Society of America Incorporated-Fundraiser

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Pediatrics	141 Northwest Point Blvd. Elk Grove Village, IL 60009 (Fellow) 1-800-433-9016
American Board of Pediatrics	111 Silver Cedar Court, Chapel Hill, NC 27514 (919) 929-0461
American Medical Association	515 North State Street, Chicago, IL 60610 1-800-262-3211
South Carolina Medical Association	P.O. Box 11188, Columbia, SC 29211 (803) 798-6207
American Academy of Pediatrics South Carolina Chapter	3210 Fernandina Road, Columbia, SC 29211 1-800-327-1021
Edisto Medical Society Member	3000 St. Matthews Road Orangeburg, SC, 29118 (803)395-2568

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

South Carolina Medical Association

Chairperson 2004-2007
Interspecialty Committee

Delegate Hawaii²
American Medical Association Annual Convention 2003

Alternate Delegate Chicago, Illinois
American Medical Association Annual Interim Convention 2003

Outstanding Physician 2003
Young Physicians Section

Delegate and Member 2000-2003
Young Physicians Section

Delegate 2000-2003
Annual Medical Convention

SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Kingdom Life Ministries Orangeburg, South Carolina
Chairperson, Healthcare Ministry 2006-2008

South Carolina Autism Treatment Network 2009-present
Active Member

South Carolina Autism Society 2010-present
Active Member

Charleston School of Law Charleston, South Carolina
Christian Law Society, Alumni Advisor 2020-2021

REFERENCES

References are available upon request.

² Unable to attend due to illness of son